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FW: ProQuest Online Training Support- All Indian Institute of Speech & Hearing - cshijithkumar@gmail.com - Gmail

FW: ProQuest Online Training Support- All

Srijith Sasidharan <Srijith.Sasidharan@proquest.com>
to me

CAUTION: EXTERNAL Email.
Dear Sir,

Greetings from ProQuest.
| hope you are keeping well and safe.
| would like to extend our thanks for showing interest in ProQuest to me:

During these difficult situations, we are pleased to extend our support ar
webinar will be focused on sharing some insights and best practices tha

| request you to kindly share the date and time for the online webinar an

Please find below some useful links and tips:

1) Link to the ProQuest LibGuides, with all useful information about the
2) Links to promote the resources among the users: ProQuest Library T
3) For all your training request please write to us at training@proqt

For any further assistance please do not hesitate to write to me or call

Warm Regards,

Srijith S — Training & Consulting Partner, EMEAI
ProQuest | 315, AKD Tower, Sector -14 | Gurgaon, India-1:
E: srijith.sasidharan@proquest.com | M: +91-991022056¢
Better research. Better learning. Better insights.

From: Hamsa Babu <Hamsa.Babu@proquest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:13 AM

To: Shijith Kumar <cshijithkumar@gmail.com>; Srijith Sasidharan <Srijit
Subject: RE: ProQuest Renewal 2020 confirmation - All Indian Institute
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